The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, April 29, 2019

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Committee on Finance and the Committee on Governmental Operations Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Transportation

Ydanis A. Rodriguez, Chair Members: Fernando Cabrera, Chaim M. Deutsch, Ruben Diaz, Sr., Rafael L. Espinal, Jr., Peter A. Koo, Stephen T. Levin, Mark Levine, Carlos Menchaca, I. Daneek Miller, Antonio Reynoso, Donovan J. Richards and Deborah L. Rose

Roll Call	
	Present: Rodriguez, Cabrera, Deutsch, Diaz Sr., Koo, Levine, Menchaca, Richards and Rose
	Absent: Espinal Jr., Miller and Reynoso
	Paternity: Levin
	Other Council Members Attending: Dromm, Grodenchik, Yeger, Gjonaj, Maisel, Matteo, Constantinides, Moya, Kallos, Cornegy, Powers, Rosenthal, Cohen, Van Bramer, Cumbo and Adams.
T2019-4194	Oversight – The Department of Finance's Parking Violations Bureau.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0122-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the removal of motor vehicles to satisfy parking violations.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 122, Int. No. 122, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 122, Int. No. 122, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0168-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to transferring the parking violations bureau from the department of finance to the office of administrative trials and hearings
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 168, Int. No. 168, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 168, Int. No. 168, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Law in relation to creating an interagency task force on g parked vehicles from public streets
<u>s:</u> Summary of Int. No. 176, Int. No. 176, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
tion was Hearing Held by Committee
Summary of Int. No. 176, Int. No. 176, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
tion was Laid Over by Committee
Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New relation to temporary parking restriction permits
Summary of Int. No. 504, Int. No. 504, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
tion was Hearing Held by Committee
Summary of Int. No. 504, Int. No. 504, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
tion was Laid Over by Committee
Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New relation to the limitation on parking of mobile homes and on residential streets
Summary of Int. No. 506, Int. No. 506, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
tion was Hearing Held by Committee
Summary of Int. No. 506, Int. No. 506, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
tion was Laid Over by Committee
Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New relation to requiring the department of finance to report r vehicles removed to satisfy an outstanding judgment ng violations
Summary of Int. No. 661, Int. No. 661, March 7, 2018 - Stated Meeting

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 661, Int. No. 661, March 7, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1066-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to granting hearing examiners discretion to reduce or waive additional penalties for parking violations
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1066, Int. No. 1066, August 8, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1066, Int. No. 1066, August 8, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1141-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the dismissal of notices of violation and reduction of fines
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1141, Int. No. 1141, October 17, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1141, Int. No. 1141, October 17, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1187-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to towing vehicles that lack license plates or registration stickers
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1187, Int. No. 1187, October 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1187, Int. No. 1187, October 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1188-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to penalizing the removal of license plates and registration stickers from motor vehicles and increasing the penalty for leaving, abandoning, dismantling or removing components from motor vehicles
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1188, Int. No. 1188, October 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1188, Int. No. 1188, October 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1520-2019	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of finance to report on the parking violations bureau
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1520, Int. No. 1520, April 18, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1520, Int. No. 1520, April 18, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/29/19, Hearing Testimony 4/29/19, Hearing Transcript 4/29/19

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee